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1648

PARISH OF TERPLEBREDON

Templebredon Ph. -- B, 8. 1

Teampull ! ui Bhridedin, O'Bridan's Church.

Templebredon - Jeo O'D,
—— Inhabitantm
-~ Revd. Thos Y
-— Thos. »mgohn, qu.

Templebreadon -= Sur. & Val. Report 1824
‘ -- Presentment Bock 1834
Templebreadin : -~ Tithe Compn. Book 1826
Templebrid -- Down Survey
femplebridane —= (ivil Survey 1654-56
Templebreedam . -- Acts of Settlement Zc.

Situated in the south of the Bsrony of Coonagh and
about 12 nmiles S.E. of the City of Li-erick. It is
bounded on the S. by the County of Tipperary; E. by

part of the same and Ly the &h. of Cola; N. Cluggin
and Pgllasy; and We by part of the latter and by the Co.

of Tippersary.

This parish is sbout 2% miles long and % =ile broad,
gontaining 12 townlends. It consists of 1evml, arable
land, with = road leading N. and S. through its west
end from the village of Fallas Grean $o Emly in Tipp-
ETHTY o

Townlands
Ballyneety Noxrth -— B, S 2
Baile asn Phaoitigh, White's Town.
Ballyneety N, . - ds 0'D,
-= Inhgbitants
-- Barony Nap
Ballineety - == Tithe Comprn., Bool 1826
Ballinittie -= Down Survey
Ballin Ity -— Civil Survey 1654~

Situated in the ess néd o: ¢ parish.
Situated in the esast end of the rigl

This td. contuins 164 ucres, which are arable and
with some limestone. Soil Mrtly deep, procducing
potztoes, corn, Ilax and wheat. The vroprietors the

~epresentatives of Roger S. Keating, Isg. bave it let to




1642

Ballyneety North {(contd.)

Eyre Lloyd, Esq. by & lease for ever, and he avain %o

2 tenants by leases of 3 lives znd 31 years at £2 17s

to £1 13s., per acre. Co. Cess 1s.4d. to 1s.5d. per acre
half yaarly. Tithe 1s.6d. per acre.

liotg:~ This is the townland in which General Sars-
field suprised and destroy d Xing William's sicge train
of artillery during the Siege of Limerick.
Ballyneety South - Be S 3

See preceding name.
Situsted in the north end of the parish.

This td. contains 229 aeres, which are arsble and with
some limestone. Soil partly deep, producing potatoes,
corn, wheat and flax. The proprietors the Representa-
tives of Roger S. Keating, Esq, have it let by a lease
for ever to the Revd. James Mansergh, and he agsin to
7 tenants by leases of 1 life or 31 years at £2 15s. per
acre. Co., Cess generally 1s.7d. to 1s8.8d4. per =zcre half
yearly. Tithe 1s.8d. per scre. Bog used for fuel is
very scarce.

Clvnabrauga - Bs Se 4
Claidhe na Broiﬂe, ditelh of the brogue.
Clynabroga - Jde O0'D,
Clonabroughey —— Inhahitants
-~ Revd. T I kony
Clonabroga -— Thos. Apgohn, Esg.
Clinabroga’ -- Tithe Compn. Book 1826

Sitwuteﬁ in the north-west end of the pari

“his t%. conteins 27 acres, which are arable and withe-
out limestone. Soil partly light, prcducing *@tatoes,
corn and flax. The ?rcprletars "The Governors of Schools
founded by Erassmus Smybth, Esg." have it let te Darby
O'Grady, Esg., by 2 leease enaznb in 1885 at £1 7s. per

acre., Co. Cess 1s.4d. to 1s.6d. per acre helf yesrly.
Tithe 28, per acre. Iog for fuel is very scarce.

Notei- Thig td. tekes its name from a species of
timber or plant, called "Duteh ilder", in Irish "Burrog®,
which was planted of old in a certain type of ditch. So,
properly speaiing, the name is Claidhe na Burroige, the
ditceh of the Dutch alder.

Clynawarreela - e S 8
Cloch~ Fhailll &' Bhairin.
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Clynawarreela (contd.)
P ) .
Cloichin a' Zhairin, Varren's little stone or sione

house.
Cloghilawarreels - Je 0D,
Cloughnalavareen -- Tithe Compn. Book
Clynewsrreela -~ Inhabitants

-- Revd. T. Ezhony, .7,
Situeted in the E. end of the parish.
h

This td. contains 154 azcres, which are arzble and
Wit some limestone. So0il partly light, zroducing
potatoes, corn and flex. The proprietor Revd. John D.
Massy has it let to Counsellor H. C. Justice, and he
again to 6 tenants by leases of 2 lives at £2 10s. per
acre. Co., Cess generally 1s.7d. per acre half yearly.
Tithe 18.9d. per scre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce
and bought.

Cloghaready lorth -= B+ Se 6
Cloch a' Hiada, Riedy's stone, or stone house.
Cioghaready H. — Je O'D,

Clogaready -— Barony IHap
Cloghreidy -— Tithe Compn. Beol 1826
Cloghareidy H, -— Revd. T. Nshony, Fei.
-- Inhabitants
Clochreidie -— Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the west end of the parish,.

This td. contains 15 acres, which are esrcble and
without lizestone. Soil partly light, producing
potatoes, corn and flax. The preprietor Wm. Saddlier,
Esg. has it let to 2 tenants by leases of 2 lives at
£2 108, per acre. Co. Cess generslly 1s.44. Lo 1s.84.
per wcre half yearly, and tithe 1s.6d. per =cre. Iog
used for fuel is very scsrce.

Cloghaready South - D D 7

See preceding name.
Situated in the west end of the parish,

his td. contzing 13 acres which are arable and witlh-
cut limestone. BSoil partly light, producing rotatoes,
corn and flex., The proprietor Wm. Saddlier, Esg. hag it
let to one tenant by a lease of 2 lives at £2 10s, per
acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.8d. per acre half jearly.
Zithe 1s. 3d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.
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Coolnadown - B, 8, =
CUl na gTonn, back to the waves.
Coolnadown - Js Q'D.

-— Inhabitants
-~ Revd. T. Mehony, r.P.
~- Tithe Compn. Book

- . ~ Sur. & Vel, Rep@r‘é 1824
Colnadown -- Presentuent Book 1834
Coolenadowen -~ Barony Hap

Situated in the south end of the parish.

This townland contains 145 acres, which are arable
and without limestone. BSoil paritly deep, producing
votatoes, corn and flax. 7The propriefor Wm. Saddlier,
fsge has it let to 2 tenants by leases of 3 lives at
£2 10s. per acre. ©Co. Cess generally 1s.4d, tc 18.8d4.
per acre helf yearly. Tithe 1s.3d. per do. 3og used
for fuel is very scarce and is bought.

Garrydoolish - Bas S, ¢

Garraidh Dubh-Lis, field of the black fort,
alias
Cdl le Gréin, back to the sun.

Garrydoolis - Je 0'De
-- Innabitants
-— Revd. T+ Mahony, I.F.
-w Hiffn. Consadine, Zsqg.
Garrydolice -- Sur., & Val. Report 1224

Situated in the south end of the parish.

This td. contains 355 acres, wnich are arsble azna
with limestone. Soil deep, producing potatoes, corn,
flax a2nd some wheat. The proprietor Col. Wyndham O'Brien
has it let by 2 lease for ever to Hiffernan Consadine,
Esg., and he =zgain to 34 tenants, 24 of whom have leases
of 1 life and 31 years and the rest st will, =t £2 1Bs.
to £2 2s. per acre, and in farms of 70 to 1+ zcres. Co.
Cegs generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d4. per acre half yearly.
Tithe not vpaid since 1834. Bogz used for fuel is very
scarce and is bought by the tenentry. Ireveiling Tames;
lenly and Hogan,

Enockavella -- B, 8, 10
Cnoc &' Bhile, hill of the old tree.
Prond. llockersavella.

Enockeravella - Js QVD,
Enockeravilla ~— Inhabitants
Knockavilla -— Bevd. T. Mahony, P.P.
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Znockavella (contd.)

Situated in the west end of the psesrish,.

This td. contains 12 acres, which are arsble and
with some limestone. Soll partly liszht, producing
potatoes, corn and flax. ZThe proprietor the Revd.

John D. Massy has it let to Counsellor Henry C. Justice,
and he agein to tenants at £2 10s. per acre. Co. Cess
generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly, and
Tithe 18.9d. per do. Bog used for fuel is very scarce
and is bought by the tenantry. Prevailing Hame: logan.

Knoeckaundcolish -= Bs Se : 11
Cnocan Dubh-Lis, hilleock of the black fort.
Knockaundoolis - Je 0D,

-= Inhabitants

—— Revd. T. lMshony, F.".
Knockanedoolisk -— Tithe Compn. Book
Knocksndolice -— Sur. & Val, Report 1524

-=- Presentment Book 1834,

Situated in the east end of the parish.

This td. contains 162 ascres which are arable and
with limestone. Soil partly deep, producing potatoes,
corn, wheat and flax. The proprietor Jas, Lysaght,
Esqe, has it let to Thos. T. Adams, Esq., and he again
at will to 12 tensnts in farms of 16 to 2% acres at
£2 108, to £2 2s. per acre. Co. Cess generslly 1s.4d.
t0 1s8.8d. per scre half yearly. Tithe not paid since
1834, Bog used for fuel is very scarce and ig bough
by the tenantry. The prevailing Names: Dwyer and

Sullivan.
Thoanree — Be S 12
~
T8in &' Riogh, bottom land of the king.
Tonaree - Jd« 0'D.

- Tithe Compne. Book
- Inhsbitants
- Hevd. Te HMzhony, FP.'s
Tonyry - Oivil Survey 1654-5&

Situated in the north-west end of the parish.

This td. contains 64 scres, which are arable and
without limestone., Soil light, producing potatoes,
corn and flax. The provprietor Col. Wyndham C'Brien
has it let per his agent Thos. Crowe, Esq. by 28 lease
of & lives to 1 tenant at £2 15s. per acre. Co. Cess
generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per scre half yearly. Tithe
1s.6d. per do. Bof used for fuel is very scecrce.
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Templebredon Bishop Land -~ B. S. 13
See parish nsnme.

Situsted in the west end of the parish.

This td. contains 67 acfes, which are arsble and
without limestone. Soll partly deep, producing pot=-
atoes,y corn, Llax and some wheat. The proprietor the
trehbishiop of Cashel has 1% let to John Baily, Esq.,
of lewpark, and others, and they again to 4 tenants at
will and 2% £2 15s. per acre. (o, Cess generally 1s.4d.
to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Tithe not paid since
1830. Bog used for fuel is very scarce and ig bought
by the tenantry.

Miscellaneous

Templebredon - Inhsbitants 14
See parish name. dJde. O0'De

Situated in the centre of the townland of sanme
name,

This graveyard is placed in a2 green field. It is
about 3 chzins long and 1% chains broad, without any
enclogure. In its centre are the remains of = church,
2 small ruin, =bout 3 £t. high and 12 f£t. long.

-

Enockaun a Voheir -= Ivhabitants 18

Cnoccén a' Bhothair, hillock of the road.
Knockesunevoher - Jde OV,

Situeted on the boundary of the counties Tipperary
and Limerick, and on the N.W. boundary of iJarrydoolis
Td.

Z ¢ unicn or crossing cf twe roads nearly
% right sngles, the one leading from Kilteely to
ipperary and the other from Fmly to Palles Grean.
her ¢ one licensed public house here, sznd there are
o a2 few poor csbins.

.

alatine Street - Inhasbitants 16

r

Situated on the union of the parishes of Tesplebredon,
rallasgrean and Cola, also on the union of the tds. of
Ballyneety, Derk and Treanmanagh, and on the road from
Pgllas Grean to Emly.

This village contains about 12 poor mud houses. It
derived its name from some Palatines who lived there.

End of the Parish of Templebredon




